UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

November 8, 2004

MEMORANDUM TO: Luis A. Reyes
Executive Director for Operations

IRA/
FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards
SUBJECT: DRAFT REGULATORY GUIDE 1127, “COMBINING MODAL
RESPONSES AND SPATIAL COMPONENTS IN SEISMIC RESPONSE
ANALYSIS”

During the 517" meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards held on
November 4-6, 2004, the Committee considered Draft Regulatory Guide 1127, “Combining
Modal Responses and Spatial Components in Seismic Response Analysis.” The Committee
decided not to review this Guide and agreed that the staff should continue with its process for
issuing this Guide for public comment. The Committee would like an opportunity to review the

draft final version of this Guide after reconciliation of public comments.

Reference:

Memorandum dated October 8, 2004, from Michael E. Mayfield, Director, Division of
Engineering Technology, RES, to John T. Larkins, Executive Director, ACRS, Subject: Request
to Defer ACRS Review of Draft Regulatory Guide (DG) 1127, “Combining Modal Responses
and Spatial Components in Seismic Response Analysis,” NUREG/CR-6850, (Proposed
Revision 2 of Regulatory Guide 1.92).

CC: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY
W. Dean, OEDO
R. Tadesse, OEDO
J. Dyer, NRR
J. Craig, RES
M. Mayfield, RES
A. Levin, RES
T. Chang, RES





